
Petlin, Gabriel 
8/1/2012 4:46:29 PM

From:
Sent:

RedactedRedactedTo:
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RCES Comments Timing

Redacte
d

I am going to be out of the office August 9-15, back on the 16th. I am planning to get you one 
consolidated list of requested changes on the RCES, but won’t be able to get it to you until 
August 17. If you agree with the changes you could file a supplemental AL. Can you please 
tell me what would be the impact of this schedule on your RCES implement timeline?

Thank you.

Gabe Petlin

Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division | Demand-Side Analysis Branch] Retail Rate Design

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave I San Francisco CA 94102

gpl@cpuc.ca.gov415-703-1677
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